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Miller, Steve

From: Frydenlund, Judy

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 1999 3:37 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting requests ; / / {
QA€

Steve: T

Hopefully this will be some of the last drafts. | can no longer keep up with them.

I.  Prohibit DOT from requiring SS#'s for driver’s license.

2. ~A bill repealing the high school graduation test.

3. VA new bill based upon 1997 AB 766 (LRB 3565/2).

7 A bill that states that no person (individual or company) would be denied a benefit or service for refusing to give out

his/her/their SS#.

5. A bill changing Sections 40.04(10) and 40.05(4)(b), (bc) and any other applicable sections of the WI Stats to allow
“conversion of accumulated sick leave to health insurance premiums and long-term care insurance premiums at
retirement” for all State of Wisconsin employes.

| have also sent you another draft request through inter-D mail.
Thanks a lot for you and your staff’s efforts in our behalf.

Judy
6-0215
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AN ACT to amend/230.15 (1); and ¢o create 36.11 (27), 39.28 (6), 230.143, 343.06
(1) (L) and 343.14 (2) (em) of the statutes; relating to: restrictions on issuing
operator’s licenses, state employment and student financial assistance based

on failure to register with the selective service system.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, a person who is required under federal law to register with the
selective service system, but has not done so, may not be appointed to a position in
the state classified service, to certain positions in the University of Wisconsin (UW)
System available to students or as a corps enrollee in the Wisconsin conservation
corps. The bill first applies to original appointments made on the first day of the 13th
month beginning after the bill’s effective date.

The bill prohibits the board of regents of the UW System and the higher
educational aids board from providing any state financial assistance to a person who
is required to register with the selective service system and has not done so.

The bill prohibits the department of transportation from issuing an operator’s
license to a person who is required to register with the selective service system and
has not done so.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 36.11 (27) of the statutes is created to read:

36.11 (27) CONDITION ON FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE. The board may not provide any
state financial assistance under this chapter to any person during the period that the
person is required to register with the selective service system under 50 USC 451 to
473 if the person has not so registered.

SECTION 2. 39.28 (6) of the statutes is created to read:

39.28 (6) The board may not provide any state financial assistance under this
subchapter to any person during the period that the person is required to register
with the selective service system under 50 USC 451 to 473 if the person has not so
registered.

SECTION 3. 230.143 of the statutes is created to read:

230.143 Appointment; selective service registration. A person who is
required to register with the selective service system under 50 USC 451 to 473, but
has not registered, may not receive any of the following during the period that the
person is required to register:

(1) An original appointment to a position in the classified service.

(2) An appointment to a position described in s. 230.08 (2) (k).

(3) An appointment to a position as a' corps enrollee with the Wisconsin
conservation corps program under s. 106.215 (1) (c).

SECTION 4. 230.15 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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230.15 (1) Appointments Subject to the restriction under s. 230.143,
appointments to, and promotions in, the classified service shall be made only

according to merit and fitness, which shall be ascertained so far as practicable by
competitive examination. The administrator may waive competitive examination
for appointments made under subs. (Im) and (2) and shall waive competitive
examination for appointments made under sub. (2m).

SECTION 5. 343.06 (1) (L) of the statutes is created to read:

343.06 (1) (L) To any person during the period that the person is required to
register with the selective service system under 50 USC 451 to 473 if the person has
not so registered.

SECTION 6. 343.14 (2) (em) of the statutes is created to read:

343.14 (2) (em) Whether or not the applicant is required to register with the
selective service system under 50 USC 451 to 473 and, if so, whether or not the
applicant has done so;

SECTION 7. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of sections 230.143 and 230.15 (1) of the statutes first applies
to appointments made on the first day of the 13th month beginning after the effective
date of this subsection.

SECTION 8. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on January 1, 2000.

(END)
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The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 4/7/99 To: Representative Schneider
Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-2492
Topic

Restrictions on obtaining operating license, student financial assistance and state employment if failure to
register with selective service.
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Military Affairs
1. JACKET the draft for introduction //W /6 )>V(
in the Senate or the Assembly (check onl)'z one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Robert P. Nelson, Senior Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 267-7511



